It is expected that a Quorum of the Board of Public Works, Park Board, Administration Committee, Personnel
Committee and/or Common Council may attend this meeting: (although it is not expected that any official action of
any of those bodies will be taken)

CITY OF MENASHA
LANDMARKS COMMISSION
Menasha City Center, Room 133
100 Main Street, Menasha

July 24, 2019
5:00 PM
AGENDA

A. CALL TO ORDER
B. ROLL CALL/EXCUSED ABSENCES

C. MINUTES TO APPROVE
1. Mnuresorme June T2 2019 Tanamarks COMMISSION VIEetna

D. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ANY ITEM OF CONCERN ON THIS AGENDA OR ANY ITEM
RELATED TO THE LANDMARKS RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE LANDMARKS

COMMISSION
Five (5) minute time limit for each person

E. COMMUNICATIONS
1. None

F. ACTION / DISCUSSION ITEMS
1. BDpIication 1or signad

G. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ANY ITEM OF CONCERN ON THIS AGENDA
Five (5) minute time limit for each person

H. ADJOURNMENT

If you have any questions, please call the Community Development Department at (920) 967-3650
between 8:00 AM — 4:00 PM, Monday through Friday

Menasha is committed to its diverse population. Our Non-English speaking population or those with disabilities are
invited to contact the Community Development Department at 967-3650 at least 24-hours in advance of the
meeting so special accommodations can be made.



CITY OF MENASHA
Landmarks Commission
Menasha City Center, Room 132

100 Main Street, Menasha
June 12, 2019
DRAFT MINUTES

. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 5:00 PM by Alderperson Tom Grade.
. ROLL CALL/EXCUSED ABSENCES

LANDMARKS MEMBERS PRESENT: Ald. Tom Grade and Commissioners Massey,
Collier, Mueller, Heimerman, and Wydeven.

LANDMARKS MEMBERS EXCUSED: Commissioner Almendarez.

OTHERS PRESENT: AP Joe Stephenson.

. MINUTES TO APPROVE

1. Minutes of the May 8, 2019 Landmarks Commission Meeting
A motion was made by Comm. Collier to approve the minutes of the May 8, 2019
Landmarks Commission Meeting. The motion was seconded by Comm. Massey.
The motion carried.

. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ANY ITEM OF CONCERN ON THIS AGENDA OR
ANY ITEM RELATED TO THE LANDMARKS RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE
LANDMARKS COMMISSION

Five (5) minute time limit for each person
There were no public comments at this time.

. COMMUNICATIONS

1. None
There were no communications at this time.

. ACTION / DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Application for Signage — 68 Racine Street — Great Big Graphics
AP Stephenson presented the signage application for 68 Racine Street.

Comm. Heimerman made a motion to approve the application as presented with
the condition that the applicant chooses a blue from the landmarks approved
color pallet. The motion was seconded by Comm. Collier. The motion carried.

2. Selection of 2019 Historic Photo Contest Winner
The winner for the photo contest was randomly selected among the list of
applicants who submitted a correct photo contest application. The winner is Mary
Meyer from Neenah.



3. Selection of Photo Contest Gift Certificates
The Landmarks Commission selected five businesses to get gift cards from and
present to the winner of the photo contest. The following are the locations the gift
cards will be obtained and in what amount:

Jimmy John’s ($20)

Your Daily Grind ($20)

Tayco Tap ($20)

Wild Apple ($20)

Mystic Earth ($20)

agrwNE

4. Landmarks Commission Website
AP Stephenson informed the Landmarks Commission that the new website
application was now live and able to be used by the public.

G. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ANY ITEM OF CONCERN ON THIS AGENDA
Five (5) minute time limit for each person
There were no public comments at this time.

H. ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by Comm. Heimerman to adjourn the meeting at 5:58 PM. The
motion was seconded by Comm. Collier. The motion carried.

Minutes prepared by AP Joe Stephenson.



enasha

Landmarks Commission

Application for renovation, remodel or signage
projectin a Menasha Historical District

Date: 7 I“ “ Property Address: g OL{ Mﬂ«l/’ S7L M//I/ML_S L‘//
Applicant’s name: ﬁ SL\ f‘f/{/ LUM ff Kbi /’ b#f (7—‘/' Owneror ——27[95 ;

Mailing Address if different than Property Address:

City: State: Zip:
Daytime Phone: ?? ()= 385~ -Xﬁ Evening Phone: E-mail: &LSL\L&JI 14;775 //(/L” Cﬁm
Description of planned 1mprovemen7) /Qemmm iy s/mc/ WJM/M wz:J [ [UU/(@/ Sig i

£ 29 )35%ff Finskdl DNE () new’sfs a/un/tmam ﬂzme/w/oZz ]‘n/\//zﬁ/
ﬂnldvél/SD ﬂ A7 33 sq . Q\Lns;lzd/ (opE) CQ p/ummm‘

Lfb in J’UI’MJ[J '///m/VIm &C/ Ca%md

Note: Please attach all matenall:sts material brochures, samples and photos, Ascale drawing is recommended or may be required by
the Commission.

List all contractors, sub contractors and material suppliers 4)4 é A S ‘S/ qnm - L a4 A 75’7 q
st /Nm Carp;ﬁa /4:’).5%/1&@ ﬁq&&léf’s.;\'jh -Cnf

%3[% 920 -207->44¢/

Estimated Total Cost: $ 5 02% Estimated Start Date:: ﬁug é ~— _Estimated Completion Date: _/ % xi Zb
C()j{‘rm«e/f /5 «Z;(/ZOZLAM A~ AUJUML yf)“—eﬁ /Qp,ﬂ,,n]

Wi wovl (j |ove fo have sie na g€ /f’):s/k//f’c/as close
1o Hhat dote as 0SS0 (e

Thank (ﬁ’ﬂt wé/ﬁﬁwf ﬁﬁﬂé.




NLLGILSIANI'Z NDISIO 404 371 *SIDIAY3S DNILHDTT S NDIS SILID X04 OL NOLIVSNIdWOD NI [INSTY AVW K1dWOD OLIBIHVA "NOISSINGIA LNOHLIM 3504t ANY H04 035N HON ‘KLDFMIONI 40 ALLI3YIC J0 03504510 HO ‘0140) ‘T3INC0YA 38 LON TIVHS LI STIUDY YIMOUIOE JHLITI'STAUIS DNILHOIT 8 NOIS SIILID X0 10 ALE3A0Yd ¥ S| INIMVAO SIHLELOT ©

“NOUDNGOHd 04 GIAOHddY IAYHB
INIWND0A SNILYTEHH0D B J008d NDISIA SIHLH0
SNOLYIHIDIIS TV GIMIIATY B GINDTHD 3AVHI

ava

TYAOUddV IN3ITD

SNOLLYDIHID3dS H010D
ANIW3OV1d B NOLVINIIO
HYWIWVHEO 8 ONIMI3dS

I
i

"SANTIGIED ANVAWCD ANY |
MOTIOS5I3dS TV NS DVWOL | \

150 SNOUYIHDIIS HOIOD T |

334 WNOLLIGQY |

ONINELLIT_
SLIHM LNO O3LNON

LNIdd 80700 T4 __
HLIM LNO a3LNoY

HADD0 AVIN LISTHd ONIKNG
SONINE ‘GHENVENND 38 LONNVD
Ls3d 0L HORd CAHAOH TIYNILSY
D00 AW 5334 dnL3s
OIS GHCACHd 38 LONNVD
Ly YA 31 GRINOTY NIOMINY |
NOILTIOSIE HOH H0 1y H0153n | THV NVETD

SINIWHINDIY

T56¥S ‘YHSYNIW

133415 NIVIN 10T *NOLIVD01 801
CGNM AFTHSY IN3IMD

V313 333300 10 *ANVAWOD

ERCE-1CE

$HYS

CGLSEBLEOL

b

3Qis ISYIAFY»

"ONITYIS 80 3715 1DVXI ONIIE SY GOCLSHIANN 38 0L LON IUY B 17370¥d IHL 10 NOILdIINOD SINIJT) 804 GILVEISNTTI 34V SNOILNIWIQ ANV SIZIS T1V "S1INA0YE B
STIVULSANS 40 ALITIBIEIVAWOI ONIAYYA DL INA STHOIYW LOVXT JTLNVHEYND LONNYI 3M 031310345 JHIHM

‘SWd ONIANTINI "SHOT0D HILYIN A13S013 0L HOAVIANT TTM NOIS ST1LID X04

OLLYY ITVDS

WLy

SNOISIAZY

N el L]
- i
! - ke
= Q 3
TANIA_—"
INOVYLO ¥ovi8
r-mlno
MIIAIAIS

L

9

5

FONVHO v

AUHM B

[ TNIAINOVAODVIE T |
HO0D TINd i
OLLY d O10
1305 719 *vayy

TIVLSNI 8 3NCA0Yd *NOLLDNYUISHI

»8.8 ONVUVIDUIANG

ANNOWDV *ONLINNOW
TANIA INOVIO
T INIDMISNYVAL :SHHIVHED
JONVHO :SNUNIZY
JONVHO *WINL
LS°1 HANIVISY
+8 ‘Hid3a
JNANDV/M ODOVE
WANIWNTY GLLNOY :530vd

(FLHM] G0 *ONLIHOT

AINNOWDY 3OVYNDIS

SNOLLYIIID3dS NDIS




SIGN SPECIFICATIONS

SIGNAGE: NON- LIT PANELS

SIDES: S/F

MATERIAL: 3MM POLYMETAL
GRAPHICS: OPAQUE FULL COLOR

MOUNTING: FLUSH

INSTRUCTION: PRODUCE & INSTALL

AREA: 29.335QFT

COLOR SPECIFICATIONS

" | FULL COLOR

PMS - 1505 C - CLOSE MATCH
TO 035 PASTEL ORANGE

COMPANY: KOI COFFEE &TEA
CLIENT: ASHLEY LUND

JOB LOCATION: 204 MAIN STREET
MENASHA, W1 54952
6-23-19

RISTINA

KATE

DATE:
SALES REP:
DESIGNER:

REQUIRMENTS

CLEAN ART | VECTOR ART OR HIGH RESOLUTION

\ ARTWORK REQUIRED. IF CLEAR ART

| CANNOT BE PROVIDED DESIGN
PRESITE

| SETUP FEES MAY OCCUR.

ESTIMATE PROVIDED PRIOR TO PRES!
CANNOT BE GUARANTEED. FINDINGS
DURING PRESITE MAY OCCUR
ADDITIONAL FEES.

ALL COLOR SPECIFICATIONS MUST

BE APPROVED BY CLIENT PRICRTO

PRODUCTION. CLIENTS RESPONSIBILIT

TO MAKE SURE ALL SPECS FOLLOW
ANY COMPANY GUIDLINES.

(CHECK BOXS} CLIENT CHECKOFF LIST

4221.1

2!_8"

SPELLING & GRAMMAR
ORIENTATION & PLACEMENT
COLOR SPECIFICATIONS

CLIENT APPROVAL

(SIGNATURE)

DATE

| HAVE CHECKED & REVIEWED ALL SPECIFICATIONS
OF THIS DESIGN PROOF & CORRELATING DOCUMENT
& HAVE APPROVED FOR PRODUCTION.

SCALE RATIO

© 2019THIS DRAWING IS A PROPERTY OF FOX CITIES SIGN & LIGHTING SERVICES, LLC. THE BORROWER AGREES IT SHALL NOT BE PRODUCE!

T

FOX CITIES SIGN WILL ENDEAVOR TO CLOSELY MATCH COLORS, INCLUDING PMS, WHERE SPECIFIED. WE CANNOT GUARANTEE EXACT MATCHES DUE TO VARYING COMPATIBILITY OF SUBSTRATES
& PRODUCTS. ALL SIZES AND DIMENTIONS ARE ILLUSTRATED FOR CLIENTS CONCEPTION OF THE PROJECT & ARENOT TO BE UNDERSTOOD AS BEING EXACT SIZE OR SCALING.

D, COPIED, OR DISPOSED OF DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, NOR USED FOR ANY PURPOSE WITHOUT PERMISSION. FAILURE TO COMPLY MAY RESULT IN COMPENSATION 0 FOX CITIES SIGN & LIGHTING SERVICES, LLC FOR DESIGN & INVESTED T




